
SANTA FE COLLEGE 
3000 N.W. 83rd Street 
Gainesville, FL  32606 

 
OFFICE OF PURCHASING 
 
DATE:  9/15/20, 8:30 a.m.  
 
TO:   All Proposers 
 
FROM: David Shlafer, Director of Purchasing & Auxiliary Services 
 
SUBJECT: Recommended Award of RFP #17-20C (Disaster Recovery and Remediation 
Services / Debris Monitoring) 
 
The Florida College System Risk Management Consortium’s Evaluation Committee 
recommends awarding this solicitation as follows: 
 
For Disaster Recovery and Remediation, recommended award is to three vendors – Belfor, 
Complete DKI, and Cotton. 
 
This recommendation replaces the original recommendation for the Disaster Recovery and 
Remediation Section, posted on 8/3/20.   
 
Scoring Summary (Disaster Recovery and Remediation): 
 

 
Criteria 

Possible  
Points 

Belfor Complete 
DKI 

Cotton United 
Restoration 

Business Viability, 
Capability, and 
Organization 

20 20 15 15 7 

Project Approach 20 20 20 20 20 
Qualifications and 
Experience 

20 20 20 20 10 

Services and Rates 40 35 37 35 40 
      
TOTAL 100 95 92 90 77 

 
Non-responsive: ATI, NorthStar  
 
You are hereby informed that failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 
120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, 
Florida Statutes.  This notice will be posted for review by interested parties for a period of 72 
hours from the time on this notice. 
 
We thank all the proposers for participating in this process.   


	OFFICE OF PURCHASING

